

From: [Shauna N. Finlay](#)
To: [Brent Campbell](#); [HCR](#)
Cc: [Jerry Roczkowsky](#); [Jaclyn Wardrop](#); [Sam Nasr](#); [Shane Boschman](#); [Graham Henderson](#)
Subject: RE: DCA IR Response Extension Request
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:55:21 AM
Attachments: [image003.png](#)

You don't often get email from sfinlay@rmrf.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good morning,

ABCRC and ABCC have reviewed the proposed timeline for the DCA's response and the adjustment to the balance of timelines. ABCRC and ABCC agree with the timelines proposed by the ABDA.

Thank-you,
Shauna Finlay



Shauna N. Finlay | Partner
Reynolds Mirth Richards & Farmer LLP
Direct: [780.497.3302](tel:780.497.3302)

From: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2025 5:21 PM
To: Graham Henderson <graham.henderson@mross.com>; HCR <hcr@bcmb.ab.ca>
Cc: Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Shauna N. Finlay <sfinlay@rmrf.com>; Jaclyn Wardrop <jaclyn.wardrop@mross.com>
Subject: Re: DCA IR Response Extension Request

*** EXTERNAL ***

Received, thanks Graham.

I see you've copied Shauna Finlay, so will allow her to review with her clients for response early next week. In the interim, I'll forward the proposal to the DCA for review and feedback as well.

Have a great weekend!

Brent Campbell
Director, Registrations and Manufacturer Policy
BCMB
T: 587.412.5603
www.bcmb.ab.ca

From: Graham Henderson <graham.henderson@mross.com>
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 4:59:25 PM
To: HCR <hcr@bcmb.ab.ca>; Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>
Cc: Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Shauna Finlay <sfinlay@rmrf.com>; Jaclyn Wardrop <jaclyn.wardrop@mross.com>
Subject: RE: DCA IR Response Extension Request

Good evening,

Please find attached a letter regarding the DCA's extension request.

Regards,
Graham

LEGAL COUNSEL
**MCLENNAN
ROSS**

Graham Henderson | Partner

Direct [780.482.9140](tel:780.482.9140) | Fax [780.733.9746](tel:780.733.9746) | Toll Free 1.800.567.9200

600 McLennan Ross Building, 12220 Stony Plain Road, Edmonton, AB T5N 3Y4

mross.com | [Member of Meritas](#) | [Biography](#)

This e-mail may contain confidential information and be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If received in error, please delete and advise sender. Thank you.

From: Jaclyn Wardrop <jaclyn.wardrop@mross.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2025 4:22 PM
To: hcr@bcmb.ab.ca; Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>
Cc: Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Graham Henderson <graham.henderson@mross.com>
Subject: DCA IR Response Extension Request

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of Graham Henderson.
Thank you.



Jaclyn Wardrop (she/her) | Legal Assistant
Direct 780.482.9298 | Fax 780.482.9100 | Toll Free 1.800.567.9200
600 McLennan Ross Building, 12220 Stony Plain Road, Edmonton, AB T5N 3Y4
mross.com | [Member of Meritas](#)
This e-mail may contain confidential information and be subject to solicitor-client privilege. If received in error, please delete and advise sender. Thank you.

From: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Shane Boschman <sBoschman@abrcr.com>; Sam Nasr <snasr@abrcr.com>; Evan Southern <esouthern@beercanada.com>; Dale Hildebrand <dale.hildebrand@desiderataenergy.com>; Usman Valiante <valiante@corporatepolicygroup.com>; Shauna Finlay <sfinlay@rmrf.com>; Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Mary McPhail <mary@albertadepot.ca>; Graham Henderson <graham.henderson@mross.com>
Cc: Mark Emsden <MEmsden@bcmb.ab.ca>; Julianne Peters <JPeters@bcmb.ab.ca>; Hailey Homulos <hHomulos@bcmb.ab.ca>; Travis Wizniuk <TWizniuk@bcmb.ab.ca>
Subject: DCA IR Response Extension Request
Importance: High

Notice: External Email

Good morning,

We have received the below request from the Data Collection Agent for an extension to respond to the Information Requests.

Given the volume of information requests and associated level of effort required to respond to them appropriately, the DCA is requesting the following extension for its response:

- Provide preliminary responses to all information requests by December 19
- Provide finalized responses to all information requests, along with reissued Phase I and Phase II Reports and Schedules by January 9

The proposed amended schedule is attached for reference. We are asking that all parties please advise by 4:30pm today (December 3, 2025) whether you are agreeable to the request and amended timelines.

Thank you,

Brent Campbell
Director, Registrations and Manufacturer Policy

1.587.412.5603
Suite 1165, 5555 Calgary Trail NW
Edmonton, AB T6H 5P9



This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.

This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately

and delete this email. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.